Melanie Coghlan

From: o

Sent: Friday 10 April 2020 11:04
To: John Greaney

Subject: COVID update from _
Attachments: _

HiJohn,
| hope all is well with you.

We have received the COVID test results and there arel additional confirmed cases of COVID 19 in _

This brings to a total of. the number of confirmed cases in our-

I Confirmed COVID cases in -:

Ward 1 —[ff female case confirmed.

Ward 2-§ confirmed males.

Ward 3-Jf§ suspected case — swabbed yesterday — results due in late this pm.
Ward 4 —jf confirmed cases.

ROOM 5 Single room —I confirmed case.

I female case in the single room andl suspected Case today in the_
- thel suspected cases- swabs returned negative.
suspected. confirmed cases
I male suspected case yesterday ( very cardiac with chest pain and temp)
Swab due back today
PPE in stock
Staff trained in PPE

Contact tracing being done by occ health

I staff now positive.

Telecon with_ today

My biggest challenge is staff coverage and staff fear and anxiety around the COVID risks

Thanking you,
Regards,









